
 
 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
TO 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
BULKY WASTE AND RECYCLING TRANSFER FACILITY 

 
The following responses are made in response to written questions received.  All 
responses are intended to clarify the original document and are NOT intended to replace 
any portion of the RFP, unless specifically noted. 
 

1. Submission Requirements: 
 

a. Page 4, Item 7, Site Conditions: 
What is required by the SBWF operator as part of the Town’s storm water 
permit? 

The Town will provide a copy of the Stormwater Management Plan to the 
operator with a copy of our Solid Waste Permit.  Operator will be 
required to comply with operating guidelines of the permit and implement 
best management practices included as part of the Stormwater 
Management Plan.  All required sampling and reporting required under 
the General Permit for the Discharge of Stormwater Associated with 
Industrial Activity for the transfer station will be completed by the Town of 
Simsbury at their expense. 

 
b. Page 4, Item 11, Subcontractors: 

What is the Town’s definition of a subcontractor?   
A private company or individual working directly for the Operator. 

 
2. Operations Guidelines: 

 
a. Item 7: 

Are there any changes to the current Town’s Transfer Station Permit for the 
Connecticut DEEP?  If so, please advise what these specific changes are. 

The renewal of the existing permit is currently being completed by the 
Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection.  Any 
changes to the existing permit will be reviewed when the permit is issued 
and changed will be incorporated into the contract under this Request for 
Proposals.  No substantial changes are anticipated under the new permit. 
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3. Will the RFP be publicly read and available for public review at the time of the 
RFP opening? 

Yes.  The bid opening will take place in the Main Town Meeting Room, 
Town of Simsbury Town Hall, 933 Hopmeadow Street, Simsbury, CT  at 
12:00 Noon (EDT), Tuesday, June 3,2014. 

 
4. Who has received the RFP? 

The notice of this Request for Proposals and the RFP has been made 
available on Town’s website and on the State of Department of 
Administrative Services web site. 

 


